

Marin OA Intergroup Minutes June 20, 2015

Attendance: Ellen G., Laura F-R, Ricki, Nancy G., Shae, Beth C. , Mary H., Cynthia

- Opening Prayer
- 12 Traditions and 12 Concepts
- New and Ongoing Business
 1. Secretary: Laura (**needs sub for July 18th**) – **sub still needed**
 2. Approval of minutes from last meeting – **approved online**
 3. Half-day in OA /fundraising – Chair: Terri. (Ellen subs)– Committee: Rick, Karen. pick date and discuss theme of relapse and 12th Step Within for next event – **Mary will chair another Big Book Workshop- Bringing the BB Alive For OA . This will be in September. Mary will contact speaker about possibility for 18th, 19th of September or October 16th, 17th. Relapse Half-day will be in January.**
 4. Being in Dialogue Workshop – June 13 – Beth reports – **Beth sent numbers by email**
 5. Recording speakers update from chair: Elizabeth – **not present – someone had wondered if the podcasts were leading to a decline in attendance at meetings; discussion. After discussion decided not. Discussion about Voxer. Name should not be directly named as it could be promotion of an outside issue. Lots of discussion. Use of “voice-messaging app” instead of Voxer. Beth will put it on Call To Action in correct wording.**
 6. Group inventory item: Beth - Our group inventory question this month to discuss: "Does our group feel there are only a few right ways of doing things in OA?" **1-minute shares. Discussion with shares for 5 minutes**

New Business: Mary - Some intergroups have an office. Should we have one? Discussion. Keep discussing.

- Committee Chair Reports
 - a. Newsletter/Rainbow: Kerry – **Rainbows available at Saturday meeting**
 - b. Intergroup Liaison: Suzie **not present**
 - c. Outreach – Beth **two calls**
 - d. Public Information –need chair –**Beth signed us up for a Senior Information Fair – Need to have non-caloric swag – Wednesday October 21st – Beth C. Chair – 2 hour volunteer slots – Nancy will make bookmarks -**
 - e. World Service Bus. Conference delegate – Betty Jean **not present**
 - f. Region 2 Report- Ruth – **not present**
 - g. Retreat Chair report –**Cynthia reported. New activities and plans.**
 - h. Treasurer: Cynthia – **All going well.**
 - i. Podcasts: Elizabeth – **not present**

j. Webmaster: Mary and Pam

k. 12 Steps Within - Pam

2. New Committee Chairs;

Public Info: open

Young Persons Rep: (ages 18-35) Ricki will volunteer, but position is open.

Events Chair: Terri

Policies and Procedures: open

3. Intergroup Reps report

a. Monday morning Ruth good

b. Monday evening: Nancy G.

c. Tuesday: Scott

d. Wednesday: Kim

e. Thursday night: Pam

f. Friday morning:

g. Friday evening: Elizabeth

h. Saturday: Ricki

i. Sunday morning: Karen M.

j. Sunday: San Anselmo: open

k. Sunday –Pt. Reyes: Shae **surviving. Would like to see people with more recovery attend.**

l. Tradition workshop -Beth - **next one is July 11th.**

4. **Next meeting: July 18, 2015**